No./D-Blp/Dhani to Kharli / 2050
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the 3»03 \g Vo 2D

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
Distt. Bilapsur, HP

To: Executive Engineer,
Jhandutta Division,
HPPWD Jhandutta.

Subject: Diversion of 3.26 hectare of forest land for the construction of link
road from Dhani to Kharli Kms 0/0 to 9/345 within the jurisdiction
of Bilaspur Forest Division, Bilaspur, HP

SiE
Kindly refer to your office letter No. 1339 dated 15.05.2023 on this

subject cited above.

2 The road is constructed in violation FCA 1980 as such the joint

inspection of committee constituted vide judgment of the Hon’ble court of

Himachal Pradesh in CWP No. 5600 of 2012 dated September 05, 2013 titled

“Sh, Manoj Kumar S/o Sh. Shiv Charan Vs UOI and others” linked the COPC No.

56 of 2009 is required. The above query was also raised vide point No. 10 of this

office letter No. 11317 dated 10.01.2022, but no compliance is received till date.

The proposal folder (1 Original) is returned herewith.

Yours faithfully,
" Encls: As above

Divisional Fores t
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur, HP 2



